
Emma Connors 

From: Joanna Gillespie 
Sent: 09 December 2023 09:21 
To: Arena (GCG) 
Subject: Class 1 50cm 

You don't often get email from vic.farm @btinternet.com. Learn why this is important 

CLASS 150 CM 9/11/23 

No Rider Pony 
8 Scarlett Valentine Puzzle 
49 Lauren Firth Toby 
6 Willa Maxwell Egyption Prince 
48 Olivia Mulvany Murphy 
4 Camille Bray Silver Elegance 
62 Mollie Keane Jenister French Connection 
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Emma Connors 

From: Joanna Gillespie 
Sent: 09 December 2023 10:20 
To: Arena (GCG) 
Subject: Class 2 

You don't often get email from vic.farm@btinternet.com. Learn why this is important 

CLASS 2 60 CM 9/11/23 

No Rider Pony Faults Time Plac 
48 Olivia Mulvany Murphy 0 29.08 —1 
44 Grace Hughes Tulibards I'm An Ace 0 29.71 2 
64 Jodie Walker Cid 0 32.48 ees 58 Scarlett Short Goldie 0 32.55 a 
8 Scarlett Valentine Puzzle ; 0 33.53 —5 
38 Summer Allen Mogador Eve Star 0 36.03 6 
6 Willa Maxwell Egyption Prince 0 36.24 7 
55 Phoebe Weller Hagen O'Reilly 0 39.41 8 
19 Amy Lindley Menlo Bay 0 40.01 9 
4 Camille Bray Silver Elegance 0 41.83 10 
32 Esme Baggott Kinamarra Ellsi 0 46.41 11 
54 Hermione Weller Bandit 0 52.68 12 
18 Suzanne Hopkins Out of Your League 4 31.36 13 
63 Mollie Keane Innishfree Dawn 4 36.61 14 
36 Jess Muscat No Daisy 4 50.36 15 
23 Petra Langen-Pieters Count Beech 4 56.06 16 
20 Zoe Lindey Rubble 4 58.61 17— 
49 Lauren Firth Toby 8 46.2 18 
25 Natalie Wood Baloo 8 58.28 19 
9 Amy Razza Baloo E



Emma Connors 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Joanna Gillespie _imnsiminamtam 
09 December 2023 11:42 

Arena (GCG) 

CLASS 3 

You don't often get email from vic.farm@btinternet.com. Learn why this is important 

CLASS 3 70 CM 9/1123 

No Rider 

44 Grace Hughes 

50 Millie-May Prater 

53 Chloe Godwin 

10 Tilly Wilson 

52 Skye Scotchford 

38 Summer Allen 

18 Suzanne Hopkins 

7 Jodie Theobald 

58 Scarlett Short 

5 Jess Lewis 

55 Phoebe Weller 

57 Emily Talbot 

37 Jess Muscat 

20 Zoe Lindley 

16 Jane Kenny 

23 Petra Langen-Pieters 

17 Sophie Lane 

35 Oliva Stewart 

101 Fee Crag 

19 Amy Lindley 

11 Lauren Parrett 

43 Annabel Dilks 

61 Amelie Smail 

54 Hermione Weller 

100 Beatrix Smith 

32 Esme Baggott 

Pony 

Tulibards I'm An Ace 

Rose 

Bruno Boy 

Hywi Electra 

Freddie 

Mogador Eve Star 

Out of Your League 

Apollo Creed 

Goldie 

Luna 

Hagen O'Reilly 

Crunchie 

No Daisy 

Rubble 

Archie 

Count Beech 

Rhinestone Cowboy 

Marco 

Freddie 

Menlo Bay 

Pauldarys Real Deal 

Red 

Mockbeger Grey Boy 

Bandit 

Mika 

Kinamarra Ellsi 

» — co n
 

m
m
o
e
p
r
p
r
e
r
p
e
R
 

ERE
 
B
R
O
O
O
D
O
A
C
D
D
A
G
A
G
G
O
G
O
O
O
C
9
O
 

9
0
0
 

0 

Time 

32.3 

33.95 

37.91 

38.4 

38.41 

38.71 

38.72 

39.24 

39.27 

39.36 

41.93 

43.56 

44.13 

45.59 

47.49 

48.11 

3942 

40.19 

44.33 

45.84 

48.49 

55.26 

61.21 

69.06 

Plac 

O
o
w
o
A
n
n
a
n
u
n
b
t
 

W
n
 

FR 
N
O
N
N
N
N
P
R
P
 

P
R
P
 

RP 
RP
 

RP
 
P
R
R
 
B
 

B
W
N
R
r
R
O
W
A
N
 

D
U
 
P
W
B
N
R
 

O
O
 

 



Emma Connors 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

You don't often get email from vic.farm@btinternet.com. Learn why this is important 

CLASS 4 80 CM 9/1123 

No 

47 

15 

60 

57 

53 

17 

22 

51 

50 

29 

39 

66 

24 

11 

35 

52 

43 

61 

45 

26 

27 

101 

41 

Rider 

Jacob Power 

Evi Tozer 

Freya Rogerson 

Sienna Schneider 

Emily Talbot 

Chloe Godwin 

Sophie Lane 

Grace Miller 

Millie-May Prater 

Millie-May Prater 

Phoenix Dormer 

Rachel Collins 

Pacific Vidaurri 

Alistair Davies 

Lauren Parrett 

Oliva Stewart 

Skye Scotchford 

Annabel Dilks 

Amelie Smail 

Clare Reynolds 

Lara Jakubovic 

Heidi Oliver 

Fee Crag 

Jess Lewis 

Jodie Theobald 

Lilly Anne Lambert 

Joanna Gillespie 

09 December 2023 13:02 

Arena (GCG) 

Pony 

Nero 

Lamberth Lulabye 

Derrylackey Barney 

Moth 

Crunchie 

Bruno Boy 

Rhinestone Cowboy 

Lucky Ginger Queen 

Belinda 

Rose 

Lightening Rose 

Rebel 

Billie 

Juno 

Pauldarys Real Deal 

Marco 

Freddie 

Red 

Mockbeger Grey Boy 

Magic 

Wispa 

Illane Swallow 

Freddie 

Luna 

Apollo Creed 

Shadow Step 
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Emma Connors 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

You don't often get email from vic.farm@btinternet.com. Learn why this is important 

CLASS 5 90 CM 9/11/23 

No 

51 

47 
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31 

65 

34 

39 

28 

22 

27 

40 

34 

66 

46 

Rider 

Millie May Prater 

Jacob Power 

Sienna Schneider 

Evie Tozer 

Laura Franklin 

Olivia White 

Suzannah Monk 

Rachel Collins 

Keeley Tulk 

Grace Miller 

Heidi Oliver 

Rachel Collins 

Suzannah Monk 

Pacific Vidauri 

Clare Reynolds 

Joanna Gillespie 

09 December 2023 14:09 

Arena (GCG) 

Pony 

Belinda 

Nero 

Moth 

Lamberth Lulaby 

Django Ill 

Cappagh Chloe 

Red Sky Warning 

Rebel 

JK's High Expectations 

Lucky Ginger Queen 

Illane Swallow 

Kiltroms Mr Zed 

Red Sky Warning 

Billie 

Pauldarys Supersonic 

Faults 

F
w
o
w
o
t
H
F
 

H
O
O
 
O
C
G
A
 

C
O
 

n
a
m
 

4
D
 

Time 

35.617 

35.8 

37.31¢ 

38.57 

39.36 

46.32— 

47.99 

40.42 

43.75 

47.75 

42.7 

55.77 

46.95 

O
M
N
D
U
N
A
W
N
E
K
E
 

BD om
 

a
 

P
P
P
 

a
n
r
s



Emma Connors 

From: Joanna Gillespie aa 

Sent: 09 December 2023 14:31 . 

To: Arena (GCG) 

Subject: CLASS 6 

You don't often get email from vic.farm@btinternet.com. Learn why this is important 

CLASS 6 100CM 2/04/23 

No Rider Pony Faults 

13 Bella Wood Oksana Van Het Haverveld 0 

28 Keeley Tulk JK's High Expectations 4 

65 Olivia White Cappagh Chloe 4 

21 Lola Dare Hollypark Royale Quality 4 

56 Lucy Turvey Jewel 12 

Time 
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41.48 

46.9 

47.84 
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